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MEMORANDUM   
Date:  March 20, 2025  
 
To:  Tribal Fishers 
 
From: Fish and Wildlife Committee   
 Jeremy Takala, Chairman 
 
CC:  Fisheries Harvest Coordinator  

Megan Heinrich   
 
Subject: Spring Fishers Meeting- March  31 ,  2025  
The Fish and Wildlife Committee directed Fisheries Staff to 
schedule a fishers meeting for Monday March 31, 2025  
from 10 a.m. to 4 p.m. at Legends Casino.  
 
Topics for discussion include:  
1.  Spring Season 2025 

a.  Forecasts and Catch Guidelines    
b. Fisheries Outlook  

 
2.  Summer Season 2025 

a. Forecasts and Catch Guidelines 
b.  Fisheries Outlook  

3.  Other Topics 
a.  Current Federal Government Happenings and how it’s 
affecting YN Fisheries- 11:30 am – Tom Iverson 
b. Hood River Bridge Breezeby Passes- 1:00pm Port of 
Hood River 
c. Hanford Reach Community Engagement- 1:30pm 
Josephine Buck/McClure Tosch 
d. Wapato Dam Reconstruction and Improving Fishing 
Access-2:00pm Tom Elliot 
e.  TFAS and In Lieu site Net Recycling Program- 2:30pm- 
CRITFC 


